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From: JamesMeaney@Ilowerchurchillproject.ca

To: LanceClarke@lowerchurchillproject.ca; AuburnWarren@nalcorenergy.com; DSturge@nalcorenergy.com
Subject: Fw: Revised MF update schedule

Date: Thursday, August 13, 2015 3:08:02 PM

Attachments: MF Update Schedule as of August 13 2015.docx
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Sent from my BlackBerry 10 smartphone on the Bell network.

From: Karen O'Neill <KONeill@nlh.nl.ca>

Sent: Thursday, August 13, 2015 3:04 PM

To: chown@gov.nl.ca; Ed Martin; James Meaney; Gilbert Bennett; Paul Harrington
Subject: Revised MF update schedule

Here is the revised schedule for the update.

Karen

(See attached file: MF Update Schedule as of August 13 2015.docx)

‘ I Karen O'Neill
‘ na cor Communications Manager
energy ) )
LOWER CHURCHILL PROJECT Lower Churchill Management Corporation
Nalcor Energy - Lower Churchill Project
t. 709.737.1427 c. 709.690.2012
e. koneill@nalcorenergy.com
1.888.576.5454

You owe it to yourself, and your family, to make it home safely every day. What have you
done today so that nobody gets hurt?
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SCHEDULE FOR MF PROJECT UPDATE (AS OF AUGUST 13/15)

AUGUST 2015 (Monday-Friday)

		3

Preparation of plans and materials

		4

Meeting to discuss plans for MF update



Continue preparation of plans and materials

		5 

Holiday

		6

Meeting to discuss plans for MF update



Final decision made on timing and approach for MF Update

		7 

Initial update/discussion with Premier & Minister to get alignment



		10





		11

1st draft of briefing presentation for review 



Set up Board meetings/calls  for Aug 20 (PHickman) 

		12

Briefing with Ed to review Q&As and materials



Review briefing presentation 





		13

Note: Nalcor Q2 update





		14 

Note: Ed out of town



Final signoff of MF Project briefing deck



		17 

Premier and DNR briefing (EM) at 10:00 am



Call to set up IE/NRCan meeting (JM)

		18

Note: Ed speaking at IBEW event update

		19

Call media to arrange tour (KON)



Call Astaldi to discuss tour and next steps (KON)

		20

Cabinet briefing (A.M.) (EM & GB) 



Briefing with Boards in person: 1. MFCo 2. LTA Co 3. LILGP Co



Project Updates via conference call: Nalcor, LIL Op Co, LIL HoldCo & LCMC

		21

Note: EM out of town



OC Briefing (GB, JM, SP) A.M.



Call with IE and NRCan (PH, JM) P.M.



		24

Note: EM out of town



Caucus update (GB, PH)



Call to Chris at Emera (EM)

with Project update 

		25 

		26

Media tour at MF with EM/GB. 



Send note to Nalcor Boards and LT.



Share email with LCP and Nalcor employees.

		27

Follow up media for Ed – Fred Hutton, Paddy Daly and CBC)



Webex with Nalcor and LCP staff





		28

Follow up media for Ed (as required)



Out of the Fog

Issues & Answers
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3 4 5 6 7
Preparation of Meeting to discuss | Holiday Meeting to discuss | Initial
plans and materials | plans for MF plans for MF update/discussi
update update on with Premier
& Minister to
Continue Final decision get alignment
preparation of made on timing
plans and and approach for
materials MF Update
10 11 12 13 14
1t draft of briefing | Briefing with Ed to | Note: Nalcor Q2 Note: Ed out of
presentation for review Q&As and | update town
review materials
Final signoff of
Set up Board Review briefing MF Project
meetings/calls for | presentation briefing deck
Aug 20
(PHickman)
17 18 19 20 21
Premier and DNR Note: Ed speaking | Call media to Cabinet briefing Note: EM out of
briefing (EM) at at IBEW event arrange tour (A.M.) (EM & GB) | town
10:00 am update (KON)
Briefing with OC Briefing (GB,
Call to set up Call Astaldi to Boards in person: | JM, SP) A.M.
IE/NRCan meeting discuss tour and 1. MFCo 2. LTA Co
(Im) next steps (KON) 3. LILGP Co Call with IE and
NRCan (PH, JM)
Project Updates P.M.
via conference
call: Nalcor, LIL Op
Co, LIL HoldCo &
LCMC
24 25 26 27 28
Note: EM out of Media tour at MF | Follow up media Follow up media
town with EM/GB. for Ed — Fred for Ed (as
Hutton, Paddy required)

Caucus update (GB,
PH)

Call to Chris at
Emera (EM)
with Project
update

Send note to
Nalcor Boards and
LT.

Share email with
LCP and Nalcor
employees.

Daly and CBC)

Webex with
Nalcor and LCP
staff

Out of the Fog
Issues &
Answers
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